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August 3, 2016

Mr. Andy Meyers
County Commissioner, Precinct 3
Fort Bend County

RE: Variance Request, Ace Manor Business Park
Dear Mr. Meyers:
Gruller Surveying, LLC is requesting a variance to dedicate a 10 foot wide landscape easement

opposed to a 10 foot wide landscape reserve on the proposed plat of Ace Manor Business Park, the
reason behind this variance is that the subject property is located within the City of Houston ETJ.

Sincerely,

7

C uller
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